
 
 

 
West Northamptonshire Council 

www.westnorthants.gov.uk  

Women's Forum 

A meeting of the Women's Forum will be held virtually on Tuesday 23 
November 2021 at 11.00 am 

 

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer or mobile app  
Click here to join the meeting  
Or call in (audio only)  
+44 20 3443 9773,,340786137#   United Kingdom, London  

Phone Conference ID: 340 786 137#  

Find a local number | Reset PIN  

Learn More | Meeting options  

 

 

Agenda 
  

1.  Welcomes, Introductions and Apologies  

 

2.  Code of Conduct (Pages 3 - 4) 

 

3.  
Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 5 – 8) 

 

4.  BAME Sub Group  

 

5.  International Women's Day  

 

6.  Northampton Guardians  

Scott Fitzsimmons 
New emergency services volunteer project for the night time economy to help keep 
women safe. 

 

7.  Community Information Exchange  

Public Document Pack

Page 1

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTAzODVkOTUtYmMyYS00OTY3LTkwNzItMmNhNjcwM2NkZmMz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d96ab1f6-e660-4d50-9ecf-5a0af2121797%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229a1f0bc4-0f7a-4b7f-bb19-fd27fba6339f%22%7d
tel:+442034439773,,340786137# 
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/c57e2d3e-0f7e-4fbe-bfe5-644ab00fcc14?id=340786137
https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=9a1f0bc4-0f7a-4b7f-bb19-fd27fba6339f&tenantId=d96ab1f6-e660-4d50-9ecf-5a0af2121797&threadId=19_meeting_ZTAzODVkOTUtYmMyYS00OTY3LTkwNzItMmNhNjcwM2NkZmMz@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US


   

 

8.  Items for Future Meetings  

 

9.  Date of Next Meeting  

All meetings to start at 11am, venue to be confirmed. 
Meetings are the last Tuesday of the month except May, which is a week earlier due 
to the Queen’s Platinum Jubilee. 
25 January 
29 March 
24 May  
26 July 
27 September 
29 November 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Queries Regarding this Agenda 
If you have any queries about this agenda please contact  via the following:  
 
Tel:  07826 993847 
Email:  debbie.maccoll@westnorthants.gov.uk 
 
Or by writing to:  
 
West Northamptonshire Council 
The Guildhall 
St Giles Square 
Northampton 
NN1 1DA 
 
 

Page 2



Code of Conduct for the Forums  

This Code of Conduct sets out the standards that the Forums expect of its members. 

It aims to provide members with an effective ethical framework in which to do business. 

It is not intended to be exhaustive, or to cover every eventuality, but sets out some 

common sense requirements to enable the forums to function smoothly and 

successfully. 

It is the responsibility of the Chair to encourage and enable input from forum members, 

to ensure all voices are heard.  

 

1. Meeting Etiquette  

As an attendee you must comply with the following requirements and any others that 

may be stated from time to time:  

1.1 Contribute positively to discussions concerning the issues of the meeting  

1.2 Be friendly, polite, courteous and respectful at all times to fellow members, and 

others present  

1.3 Not insult, abuse or use offensive language or behaviour  

1.4 Comply with West Northants Councils Equal Opportunities Policy  

1.5 Demonstrate actively that you are interested in and care about the issue that you 

are discussing and want to make a positive difference  

1.6 Show respect for buildings, facilities and equipment being used  

1.7 Speak only through the Chairman of the meeting and not interrupt, heckle, make 

distracting noises or gestures  

1.8 Speak clearly into any microphone provided and comply with any instructions given 

about its use  

 

2. Being Objective  

2.1 Your own experience and views should inform, but not dominate or dictate how 

you participate.  

2.2 If you have a specific issue with regards to a service matter to raise these can be 

discussed with a member of staff at the end of the meeting or you can ask for the 

appropriate officer details. Meetings attended by other residents are not the place to 

raise any issues of this nature.  

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



2.3 Be Fair  

2.4 You must have and show respect for the people you deal with, and take their 

circumstances and personal differences into account. This is about putting equality 

into practice. The key is simply to respect differences fairly, so that you do not exclude 

anyone, or treat anyone inappropriately or unfairly because of their particular 

circumstances. 

 

Breaching the Code of Conduct  

If any person’s behaviour breaches this Code of Conduct, they will be required to leave 

the meeting and vacate the premises where it is being held. They will not be permitted 

to attend future meetings unless they provide satisfactory evidence to West Northants 

Council that they will comply with the Code – e.g. a letter of apology.  

 

If you would like further information or if you would like to discuss the Code of Conduct 

please contact Vicki Rockall, Community Safety and Engagement Manager at 

vicki.rockall@westnorthants.gov.uk or on 01604 837074  

 

 

Page 4



 

  

Women's Forum 
 
Minutes of a meeting of the Women's Forum held at  on Tuesday 28 September 2021 
at 11.00 am. 
 
Present    Pauline Woodhouse, Alex Rex, Dawn Thomas, Katy Newman, 

Anjona, Morcea Walker, Rachel Duncan, Cllr J, Sally Wood, Neelam 
Aggarwal, Sarah Johnson, Cllr Jolley, Eleri Neale, Mavis Mundirwa, 
Debs Burns, Debbie MacColl  
 

 
Welcome & apologies  
 
Apologies were received from Cllr Anna King. 
 
Minutes of the Last Meeting  
 
The minutes were agreed as a true record. 
 
Independent Advisory Group  
 
There was no one present for this item.  Morcea reported that she believed that the 
IAG was being set up again for Northampton.  Neelam stated that she was pleased it 
was being revitalised. 
 
 
BAME Sub Group Update  
 
Mavis reported there had been a lot of progress with admin support offered by Voice 
and NDAS who would be co-ordinating the work and Christine from Eve who would be 
producing a list of all the services available for DA victims with a brief description of 
the services they offered.   Meetings would be the second Tuesday of every other 
month then fed back at the Forum meeting. 
Neelam was very pleased admin support had been found but expressed concern that 
there wasn’t a deadline for the information to be sent to Christine and was concerned 
that it was taking so long.  Anjona responded with thanks to Christine for taking this on 
and that she was having difficulties in getting responses from people and it hadn’t been 
a very long timescale for this type of undertaking.  Anjona also thanked Mavis for 
pushing this through.  However, she reminded everyone that the majority of investment 
was in statutory services.  She also thanked Neelam for holding the group to account. 
 
Recruitment for the BAME worker had been unsuccessful and concern was raised 
around the advert, the positions scope and language used – that if we didn’t 
understand how could potential applicants.  Suggestion was made that the BAME 
group had a conversation with Voice around the wording.  Mavis and Rachel agreed 
to do this.  Rachel added that she was hearing from Women’s Aid CEOs across the 
country that recruitment was particularly difficult at the present moment.  Dawn agreed 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



Women's Forum - 28 September 2021 
 

as she was currently in the process of recruiting 3 more workers and added that 
hopefully when furlough ended there would be more people on the job market. 
Rachel asked that if anyone wanted to refer a victim not to email individual officers but 
to call or email the helpline.  Ruby had now left NDAS to go on and study but had been 
replaced by Divyah who had felt very welcomed at the first sub-group meeting. 
Koulla said organisations need to think outside the box – there were lots of unemployed 
people,  are they seeing the jobs?  And if we do not understand the terminology they 
are not likely to and will not apply. 
 
16 Days of activism – the sub group would like to have representation on the campaign. 
 
 
Women's Safety  
 
Supt Ind Sarah Johnson joined the meeting to answer questions around Northants 
Police response to women’s safety in light of the recent murders in other parts of the 
country. 
 
Sarah referenced the work going on nationally by HMIC which was publicly accessible 
but wanted to concentrate on the predator which is  going on regionally and locally.  No 
longer were they thinking of modifying women’s behaviour and the way they dressed 
but addressing the predatory and inappropriate behaviour of some males.  Operation 
Kayak has paid officers (as opposed to drawing officers from other services) doing this 
work mainly in the Night Time Economy also tackling inappropriate and predatory 
behaviour and misogyny hate crime in the community with proactive and community 
teams.  Northamptonshire was making a huge commitment and was well ahead of 
other regional forces.  They were also working on how better to apply equality. 
 
Dawn said she was aware of the focus on the Racecourse but asked whether any work 
was being done around other popular areas such as Beckets Park,  Abington Park and 
other Night Time Economy areas.  Sarah responded that a lot of analyses was being 
done and there had been some reported incidents of drinks being spiked recently and 
reassured everyone that the focus of Kayak was not just the town centre.  However 
she would need to find out the specific plans for the parks mentioned. 
 
Neelam raised the concern of young people around the recent murders.  Sarah 
responded that they were still discussing the ramifications and there needed to be a 
balanced response.  It was a priority at strategic level and needed to be backed up with 
the significant activity and focus that was being undertaken on predatory behaviour 
and other risk areas.  There were some key outcomes coming out of that work. 
 
Anjona thanked  Sarah for accepting the invite to NRECs event on misogyny but 
wanted to highlight the police response to the Sarah Everard vigil.  Where other forces 
around the country were allowing vigils to take place, it was not allowed in Northampton 
making women, black women in particular, unsupported ?? as they do not see the 
excellent work that is going on but just feel that their voice was not being heard.  Sarah 
responded that it was a difficult decision to take as she echoed those feelings but Covid 
had made things complicated.  There was a lot of disparity across the country in how 
the Covid regulations were imposed.  However, she would be very happy to work with 

Page 6



Women's Forum - 28 September 2021 
 

women’s groups now if they wanted to arrange anything and many officers were in 
support. 
Morcea queried the relationship with Street Pastors as they did a lot of good work as 
volunteers and wondered how they meshed with the police.  Sarah responded that 
historically the relationship had been very strong and now the night time economy was 
opening up there was a huge push to re-engage with volunteers and she would find 
out the current situation. 
 
  
 
16 Days of Activism  
 
Meeting on Friday 9am.  Dawn sent a request for Kettering and Corby to be involved 
– Debs confirmed that they had been invited. Debs sent the invitation to Mavis. 
First planning meeting arranged for the following Friday, 1 October.  Anyone not 
already received an invite please email forums.nbc@westnorthants.gov.uk. 
 
 
Community Information Exchange  
 
Pauline expressed interest, as a co-Chair of this Forum in attending a meeting of the 
police Women’s Forum.  Sarah welcomed that and  stated they were currently going 
through a review at the moment to see how they captured gender with issues such as 
uniform due to it being a male dominant service.  Her passion was for specialist 
operations such as firearms and the underrepresentation of women. Action: Debbie to 
put Pauline & Sarah in touch.  Sarah also said that they often had speakers at their 
meetings and she would be in touch with members in the future. 
Neelam – 9 days festival coming up 14. Send the flyer.  Diwali 30/10 please join us, 
10am – 8pm with parade at 6pm with food stalls. 
Morcea – October was Black History month – more details can be found here 
Black History Month | West Northamptonshire Council (westnorthants.gov.uk) 
Cllr Jolley – weekly coffee mornings at St Albans and food bank on Fridays.  Abington 
library had monthly coffee mornings. 
Alex – During October they would be hosting an event around black history month 
celebrating projects they have funded across the county.  Including an event around 
hate crime and PCSE with a webinar on 14th October to help people learn and 
understand what to do around hate crime and how to report it.  General funding 
opportunities continue – visit Northamptonshire Community Foundation (ncf.uk.com)  
or contact Alex for more information on funding or events -  alex@ncf.uk.com 
Dawn – NRC were looking to recruit 3 more officers and asked the group to please 
help raise awareness amongst their contacts. 
Mavis – currently organising black history month and had invited some organisations 
to contribute with information around the help and support they provided during Covid.  
They also had funding from NCF for a cooking programme and an event where people 
could come and sample different food with music and dance included to make it a fun 
event – no date had been arranged yet and will circulate a flyer when ready. 
Neelam – Princess Royal had attended an event on 14 September.  She had been 
very inspiring and talked to almost everyone. 

Page 7

https://www.westnorthants.gov.uk/culture-and-tourism/black-history-month
http://www.ncf.uk.com/grants


Women's Forum - 28 September 2021 
 

Pauline had attended the World Peace Day to celebrate Bangladesh Independence 
and stated it was the best organised event she had been do.  The flag of India was 
flown outside the Guildhall for the first time.  
Eleri – launch of police interfaith event – look forward to seeing people 
Hate Crime awareness week – WNC Officers and partners would be  on the Market 
Squares in Daventry on 12 October and Northampton on 14 October from 11am – 
1pm.  
NFRS - Katy informed the group that, following on from Lauren’s presentation on 
recruitment at the last meeting, they were organising a community engagement and 
‘have-a-go’ day to try and knock down the barriers that it was a man’s job and give the 
opportunity to speak to the crews.  Details to be circulated to the Forum once finalised.  
Kay stated she had been a firefighter for 1 ½ years having come from a customer 
services background but had wanted to completely change her career.  NFRS had 
been recruiting at the time and she had taken that opportunity and thought she had the 
best job in the world! 
NDAS - Rachel stated that services were returning to face to face where possible.  
They had been announced as the chosen charity for Mayor of Northampton – a charity 
gala was being arranged for 4 December and she would circulate further details when 
they were available. 
International Men’s Day – nominations were now open for inspirational male role 
models, closing date Sunday 7 November.  The event would be held on Friday 19 
November at Northampton Museum. 
 
 
Items for Next Agenda  
 
16 Days of Activism 
 
International Women’s Day 2022 
 
Any Other Business  
 
It was agreed to keep meets on Tuesdays at 11am for 2022. 
 
Next Meeting  
 
11am Tuesday 23 November 2022 by Teams 
 
 
 

Page 8


	Agenda
	2 Code of Conduct
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting

